Q00000 5%

{Requestor's Name)

(Address)

(Address)

(City/State/Zip/Phone #)

[ Pekue [ war (] mai

(Business Entity Name)

(Document Number)

Certified Copies Certificates of Status

Spegcial Instructions to Filing Officer:

Office Use Only

L

900181419469
Ve (e




Message Page 1 of 2

Malave, Erin T:QQMG_% 23 5

From: Natasha Giordano (ngiordano@yurcor.com]

Sent:  Tuesday, May 25, 2010 10:22 AM

To: Natasha Giordano; CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: Address change, Churchili Benefit Corp dba Yurcor

Kindly let me know when the change will go into affect and be reflected on the site. We are unable to obtain local
business tax registration without it.

Thank you!

Natasha Giordano

Operations Manager

Yurcor

Contingent Workforce Management
561.278.1351 x220
ngicrdano@yurcor.com

WWW. YLIrcor.com

----- Original Message-----

From: Natasha Giordano

Sent: Thursday, May 20, 2010 2:54 PM

To: 'corpaddresschange@dos.state.fl.us'

Subject: Address change, Churchill Benefit Corp dba Yurcor

Kindly change the address for The Churchill Benefit Corporation( FEIN 22-2747692) to:

150 East Palmetto Park Road
Suite 505
Boca Raton, FL. 33432

Kindly also update our registered fictitious name Yurcor to with the same address,
Thank you in advance!

Sincerely,

Natasha Giordano

Operations Manager

Yurcor

Contingent Workforce Management
561.278.1351 x220
ngiordano@yurcor.com
WWW.yUrcor.com



